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SOLICITATION NUMBER: GSD136423
Addendum Number: 2

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
| ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ ,/ | Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

To provide technical questions and answers

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
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EXPRESSION OF INTEREST

West Virginia State Capitol Building Roof Replacement
Solicitation Number GSD 136423

ADDENDUM #2
Technical Questions & Answers

Question #1: We assume that the dome is not included in the project. What are the limits of the
roof areas involved in the roof replacement scope of work? Can you please depict the areas on a
plan drawing or aerial photograph?

Answer #1: The dome itself is not included in the project, however roofs above and below the
colonnade and at the base of the dome are included.

Question #2:Ts an in-kind replacement of the roof membrane expected or can we entertain other
roofing systems other than the present gravel ballasted EPDM roofing?

Answer #2: In kind replacement is not a consideration. We anticipate that the replacement will
not be a gravel ballasted EPDM roof.

Question #3: What type structural deck do the flat roofs have?
Answer #3: The underlying structure is poured in place concrete slab construction.

Question #4: Is there an attic space between the top floor and the roof?

Answer #4: 1 would not refer to the interstitial space between the plaster ceilings and the roof
structure as an ‘attic’. The height of this space varies and in most locations it is either not
accessible or not easily accessible.

Question #5: Is there a functioning fall protection system installed on the roofs of the Capitol?
Answer #5: Yes and no. Most of the roofs have a parapet of sufficient height that a fall
protection systems are not required. There are large eyebolts that penetrate the roof at upper
levels of the dome to support scaffolding stages.

Question #6; Is there a functioning lightning protection system on the roofs of the Capitol?
Answer #6: No, there is no lighting protection at levels where roofs are being replaced.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: GSD136423

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ 1 Addendum No. 1 [ 1 Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No. 7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ 1 Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No. 9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ 1 Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



